# MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE PENSIONS COMMITTEE Council Chamber - Town Hall 15 March 2022 (7.00 - 9.08 pm)

Present:

COUNCILLORS

**Conservative Group** John Crowder (Chairman) and Osman Dervish

**Residents' Group** Stephanie Nunn

Labour Group

#### Independent Residents Group

All decisions were taken with no votes against.

The Chairman reminded Members of the action to be taken in an emergency.

# 237 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENT OF SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS

Apologies for inability to attend the meeting were received by Councillor Jason Frost and Keith Darvill. Councillors Martin Goode and Ron Ower attended the meeting remotely.

#### 238 DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS

There were no disclosures of interest.

#### 239 MINUTES OF THE MEETING

The minutes for the meeting held on 25 January 2022 were agreed as a correct record.

### 240 PENSIONS ADMINISTRATION BUDGET 2022/23 AND SERVICE LEVEL AGREEMENT REVIEW

The Committee were presented with Pensions Administration Budget 2022/23 and Service Level Agreement Review report. The Havering Local Government Pension Scheme (LGPS) was provided via a shared service agreement with Lancashire County Council (LCC) who delegate the function to the Local Pensions Partnership Administration (LPPA). The report detailed the LPPA's proposed budget for 2022/23 of £0.519m, an overall increase of 3% from 2021/22.

It was explained that the LPPA were also proposing a change to the service level agreements (SLA) currently in place. This would be the first change to the SLA following the commencement of the shared service agreement in November 2017.

The Committee **agreed** the recommendations.

## 241 BUSINESS PLAN – PC ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22

The Committee were presented with the Business Plan – Annual Report 2021-22. The report set out the work undertaken by the Committee during 2021/22 and the plan of work for the forthcoming three years, attached as Appendix A and would form the basis of a rolling Pension Fund Business Plan 2022/23 - 2024/25.

It was explained that this would be the last year of the current Pensions Committee term of office due to the Local Borough Elections being held in May 2022. Therefore the Committee's achievement only were covered from the period 1st April 2021 to 31 December 2021 to meet Council reporting deadlines. The report also explained why a Business Plan was needed and what it should contain.

This is the last year of the current Pensions Committee term of office due to the Local Borough Elections being held in May 2022, therefore the Committee's achievements.

The Committee **agreed** the recommendations.

# 242 PENSION FUND PERFORMANCE MONITORING QUARTER END DECEMBER 2021

The Committee were presented with the Pension Fund Performance Monitoring Quarter End December 2021 report. The report provided an overview of Fund investment performance, Manager Monitoring and any relevant Local Government Pension Scheme (LGPS) updates for the quarter ending 31 December 2021.

It was explained that the significant events (Russian invasion of the Ukraine) that occurred after the production of the report would be addressed verbally at the meeting.

Previous to the volatility now seen in the markets, Funds had grown in value by 3.04% over the quarter but had underperformed in both their tactical and strategic benchmark. The general position of the Fund was considered along with other matters, including any current issues, as advised by Hymans. The Committee agreed to exclude the Public from all relevant parts of Appendices B and C on the grounds of paragraph 3 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972.

A fund manager from Royal London Asset Management attended the meeting and gave an overview of asset classes and funds held in the fund. Hymans' was also on hand and discussed the fund's performance. Hymans and Officers discussed with Members any issues arising from the monitoring of the other managers.

The Committee **agreed** the recommendations.

# 243 PUBLIC SERVICE PENSIONS ACT 2013 - SECTION 13 REPORT

The Committee were presented with the Public Service Pensions Act 2013 – Section 13 report. The Government Actuary Department (GAD) had been appointed by the Department of Levelling Up, Housing and Communities (DLUHC) to report under section 13 of the Public Service Pensions Act 2013 in connection with the actuarial valuations of the 88 Funds in the Local Government Pension Scheme (LGPS) in England and Wales.

This report was published as three documents: the executive summary (Appendix A), the report (Appendix B) and appendices (Appendix C).

It was explained that GAD were content that the Havering Fund had a reasonable funding plan in place and there were no concerns identified in the report that would require any action from the Committee.

The Committee **agreed** the recommendations.

Chairman